I have talked to her.
Have I talked to her?
her = who
Who have I talked to?
…who I have talked to…
…the girl who I have talked to…
…the girl who I would have talked to…
You know her.
You (do) know the girl who I would have talked to.
Do you know the girl who I would have talked to?

I have been eating the sandwich.
I have eaten the sandwich.
I have been writing the book.
I have written the book.

I am a doctor.
I have been a doctor.

I am swimming.
I have been swimming.

I might have slept.
I might have been sleeping.

I must have dreamt that.

it = ez/az
this = ez
that = az


I have got a chocolate.
Have I got a chocolate?
a chocolate = what
What have I got?
…what I have got…
…the chocolate that I have got…
You taste the chocolate that I have got.
You (do) want to taste the chocolate that I have got.
Do you want to taste the chocolate that I have got?
She (does) wants to taste the chocolate that I have got.
Does she want to taste the chocolate that I have got?
she = who
Who (does) wants to taste the chocolate that I have got?
…who wants to taste the chocolate that I have got…
I love the person who wants to taste the chocolate that I have got.
…everybody who wants to taste the chocolate that I have got…
She (does) goes home.
She can go home.
Everybody who wants to taste the chocolate that I have got can go home.
Everybody who wants to taste the chocolate that I have got should go home.
…that everybody who wants to taste the chocolate that I have got should go home…

say – kimond <> tell – megmond
A zárójelben lévő segédigék lehetőségeket jelölnek.
She (does) says that everybody who (does) wants to taste the chocolate that I have got should go home.
She (did say) said that everebody who (did want) wanted to taste the chocolate that I had got should have gone home.
Did she say that everybody who wanted to taste the chocolate that I had got should have gone home?
…the girl who I should have talked to…
The girl who I should have talked to (did say) said that everebody who (did want) wanted to taste the chocolate that I had got should have gone home.
Did (the girl who I should have talked to) say that everybody who wanted to taste the chocolate that I had got should have gone home?

She said that.
Did she say that?
She said that.
Did she?
She said that, did she?
She said that, didn’t she?

One and a half hours have passed.
Have one and a half hours passed?



She says that.
She does say that.
She says/does say that.




I have been smoking.
I have smoked.


Azt mondta, hogy haza kellene menned.
Azt mondta, hogy haza kellene menned?

…where it is… = …ahol van…, …hogy hol van…
Where it is is a secret.

Give me a question.
You shall give me a question.
Shall you give me a question?
a question = what
What shall you give me?
…what you shall give me…
…the question that you shall give me…
…the question that you should give me…
You (do) remember the question that you should give me.
Do you remember the question that you should give me?
you = who
Who (does remember) remembers the question that you should give me?
…who remembers the question that you should give me…
…the person who remembers the question that you should give me…
You (do) show me the person who remembers the question that you should give me.
You can show me the person who remembers the question that you should give me.
Can you show me the person who remembers the question that you should give me?
You could show me the person who remembered the question that you should have given me.
You could have shown me the person who remembered the question that you should have given me.
Could you have shown me the person who remembered the question that you should have given me?

I (do) show…
I am showing…
I have shown…

You are here.
You will be here.
…that you will be here…
She says that you will be here.
She said that you would be here.


She said that, didn’t she?

· Are you here?
· Yes, I am. / No, I am not.

· Are you sleeping?
· I am.
· I have been sleeping.

· Have you cleaned your room?
· I am.

· Are you cleaning your room?
· I have.

· Do you marry her?
· I do.

I had been sleeping till 9.

I got up at 9.


You will arrive at 9.
Will you arrive at 9?
You (do) arrive at 9.
Do you arrive at 9?
at 9 = when
When do you arrive?
…when you arrive…
…if you arrive…
I will go home if you (do) arrive.
If you (do) arrive, I will go home.
If you arrive then I will go home.
I would go home if you (did arrive) arrived.
I would have gone home if you had arrived.
I would have gone home at 9.


I will arrive tomorrow.
Tomorrow, I will arrive.


I take bus number 9.
Do I take bus number 9?
bus number 9 = which bus
Which bus do I take?
…which bus I take…
…which bus I have taken…
…which bus I should have taken…
Do you know which bus I should have taken?
He knows which bus I should have taken.
Does he know which bus I should have taken?
he = who
Who knows which bus I should have taken?
…who knows which bus I should have taken…
…the person who knows which bus I should have taken…
Where is the person who knows which bus I should have taken?
…where the person is who knows which bus I should have taken…
…where the person who knows which bus I should have taken is…
Where is he?
…where he is…
You know where the person who knows which bus I should have taken is.
You know where he is.
…the fact that you know where the person who knows which bus I should have taken is…
You call him.
You can call him.
…that you can call him…
This (does go) goes home.
This (does mean) means it.
This means that you can call him.
The fact that you know where the person who knows which bus I should have taken is (does mean) means that you can call him.



It means
My friend has a dog.
My friend who likes chocolate has a dog.
My friend has a dog who likes chocolate.

I get to the airport.
I (do) have to get to the airport.
Do I have to get to the airport?
to the airport = where (hol, hová)
Where do I have to get?
…where I have to get…
…the airport where I have to get…
You know the airport where I have to get.
Do you know the airport where I have to get?
She (does know) knows …
Does she know the airport where I have to get?
she = who
Who knows the airport where I have to get?
…who knows the airport where I have to get…
…a person who knows the airport where I have to get…
I need someone who knows the airport where I have to get.
You need someone who knows the airport where I have to get.
Do you need someone who knows the airport where you have to get?
I am calling someone who (does know) knows the airport where I (do) have to get.
I was calling someone who (did know) knew the airport where I (did have) had to get.
You are getting a taxi.
You were getting a taxi.
I was calling someone who knew the airport where I had to get while you were getting a taxi.
While you were getting a taxi, I was calling someone…

I was calling someone who knew the airport where I had to get while you were getting a taxi.
I would have been calling someone who knew the airport where I had to get while you would have been getting a taxi.

I was walking on the street on my way home.
On my way home, I was walking on the street.


Do you understand where I am getting at?

I have packed my bags.
I would have packed my bags.
I should have packed my bags.
You should have packed your bags.
You shouldn’t have packed your bags.
Shouldn’t you have packed your bags?

I have * done it.
not 
already
I should * have done it.
I should already have done it.
Should I already have done it?
Should I already have packed my bags?
Shouldn’t I already have packed my bags?


I have started to learn to cook soup.
They have started to learn to cook soup.
Have they started to learn to cook soup?
soup = what
to cook soup = what
to learn to cook soup = what
What have they started to learn to cook?
…what they have started to learn to cook…
…the soup that they have started to learn to cook…
It is my favorite soup.
The soup that they have started to learn to cook is my favorite soup.

swimming – úszó/úszván
swimming – úszás

I like to swim. – Szeretek úszni.
I like swimming. – Szeretem az úszást.

I learn to swim. – Megtanulok úszni.
I learn swimming. – Megtanulom az úszást.

I like to smoke. 
I am ready for to fade.


I would like to know that.
That I would like to know.

I am sleeping in the bedroom.
Am I sleeping in the bedroom?
sleeping = doing what
What am I doing in the bedroom?

I have written a letter in the library.
Have I written a letter in the library?
a letter = what
What have I written in the library?
…what I have written in the library…
…the letter (that) I have written in the library…
You are reading the letter that I have written in the library.
Are you reading the letter that I have written in the library?
Have I written a letter in the library?
in the library = where
Where have I written a letter?
…where I have written a letter…
…the library where I have written a letter…
You have been in the library where I have written a letter.
Have you been in the library where I have written a letter?
Who has been in the library where I have written a letter?
…who has been in the library where I have written a letter…
…that you are reading the letter that I have written in the library…
He knows it.
Who has been in the library where I have written a letter knows that you are reading the letter that I have written in the library.
Have I written a letter in the library?
I = who
Who has written a letter in the library?
…who has written a letter in the library…
…my brother who has written a letter in the library…
Do you know my brother who has written a letter in the library?
My brother has written a letter in the library.
Has my brother written a letter in the library?
my brother = whose brother
Whose brother has written a letter in the library?
…whose brother has written a letter in the library…
I can’t imagine whose brother has written a letter in the library.
Can you imagine whose brother has written a letter in the library?
You wouldn’t believe whose brother has written a letter in the library.
written = done what
What have I done in the library?
What have I done with a letter in the library?
…what I have done with a letter in the library…
You wouldn’t believe what I have done with a letter in the library.
…the thing that I have done with a letter in the library…
The thing that I have done with a letter in the library is illegal.
Is the thing that I have done with a letter in the library illegal?
Is it illegal, what I have done with a letter in the library?
The thing that I have done with a letter in the library is illegal.
…that the thing that I have done with a letter in the library is illegal…
I say that the thing that I have done with a letter in the library is illegal.
I ask if the thing that I have done with a letter in the library is illegal.
I asked if the thing that I had done with a letter in the library was illegal.
I am talking to the policeman.
Am I talking to the policeman?
the policeman = who
Who am I talking to?
…who I am talking to…
…the policeman who I am talking to…
…the policeman who I was talking to…
I asked if the thing that I had done with a letter in the library was illegal.
The policeman who I was talking to (did ask) asked if the thing that I had done with a letter in the library was illegal.
Did the policeman who I was talking to ask if the thing that I had done with a letter in the library was illegal?
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say – tell
speak - talk

She is eating with a spoon.
Is she eating with a spoon?
a spoon = what
What is she eating with?
with a spoon = with what
With what is she eating?

She is talking about him.
Is she talking about him?
him = who 
Who is she talking about?
about him = about whom
About whom is she talking?



